Send with fee and attachments lo;
c HAR 500 NYS Office of the Attormey Genaeral 202 1
. . L Charities Bureau Registration Section A
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 uwmwm Open to Public
www .CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/ddfyyyy) 07/01/2021  and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2022

Check if Applicable: Name of Organtzation: Employer identification Number (EIN):
[ }addressChange | Search and Care, Inc 23-7444750
L} Name Change Mailing Address: NY Ragistration Number:
L] initiat Fiing 1844 Second Avenue 01-92-50

Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
{1 Amended Fiiing New York, NY 10128 212 289-5300
[ JregiDPending | Website: Emall:

WWW . SEARCHANDCARE . QORG

Check your organization’s

Confirm your Registration Cat nthe
registration category:  [_]7a0ny [_JePLony [XlouaLpaserny [ exemer Craritis Registy a1 i, CanioohYS sorn.

2. Certification
See Instructions for certification requirements, Improper cerlification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requiras
b signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including al attacaments, and to the best of our knowisdge and belief,
they are tsue, correct and compleie in accordance with the laws of the State of New York appiicable to this report.

m CQ/,-\ Orla Coleman 3//3,23

President or Authorized Officer: President
Signature Print Name and Title Date
——= Alexander Cochran
Chief Financiat Officar or Traasurer: ¢ A7 //’7' - Treasurer \3 / ' 5/ 2 3
G Print Mamme and Titte Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. if your organization 1s claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL oniy filers) or both
categones (DUAL filers) that apply 10 your registration, complate only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified CharS00. No fes, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. if you cannot claim an axemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
achedules and attachments and pay applicable fees. .

[:] 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State Inchiding residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counss! {FRC) to salicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

{ | 30, EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not axceed $25,000 and the market value of asseis did not excesd $285,000 at any time
during the fisca! year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
Sea the following page

for a checklist of [j Yes Dﬂ No  4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commarcial co-venturer
schedulas and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.
attachments to

complste your filing. [Zl Yes [3 No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? i yes, compiets Scheduls 4b.

5. Fee
Sae the checldist on th: 7A filing fee: EPTL fillng fee: Totat fee:
wton the g ng otal fee Make a single chack or money order
next paga to calculate your payable to:
foa{s). Indicate fee(s) yo '
als) ee(s) you "Department of Law"”

are submitting here: $ 25. $ 250, $ 275.

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations {Updatad January 2022)
*The "Exempt* category refers ta an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

168451 01-10-22 1019 Pags 1



13580221 788682 1276

Search and Care, Inc

CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS500 as described in Part 4:

L 1w you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

DZ] If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
[X ] IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

@ All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

'_—_l Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $1,000,000

@ Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $1,000,000 and the fiscal year begins on or after July 1, 2021,
If the fiscal year begins before that date, an Audit Report is required if total revenue and support is greater than $750,000

|:] No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

D We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

D $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
@ $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

[__1$0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

l:] $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

[:] $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

D $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
@ $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
D $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
[:j $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401
Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

168461
01-10-22 1019

2

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2022)

2021.05050 Search and Care,

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

-IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part [I, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b}).

Inc 1276

Page 2

1




CHARS00 2021
Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection
If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.
1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
Search and Care, Inc 01-92-50
2. Government Grants
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 1. 193,925.
2. NYS OFFICE FOR THE AGING 2. 260,000.
3. NYC DEPARTMENT FOR THE AGING 3. 37,500.
4 4.
5 5
6 6.
7 7
8. 8
9. 9
10. 10.
11, .
12, 12.
13. 183.
14. 14.
15. 15.
Total Government Grants: Total: 491,425.
168481 01-10-22 1019 CHARS500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2022) Page 1
3
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Extended to May 15,

390

2023

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

JUL 1, 2021

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning

andending JUN 30,

2022

B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
taree | Search and Care, Inc
gﬁgZe Doing business as 23-7444730
ratn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roonvsuite | E Telephone number
Final | 1844 Second Avenue 212-289-5300
termin- - N .
ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 2,734,509,
Amended] New York, NY 10128 H(a) Is this a group return
l___]ﬁé’é’:?a' F Name and address of principal officerr AARON ROONEY for subordinates? . \:]Yes No
endin
P ¢ same as C abOVe H(b) Are all subordinates included?[:]YeS D No

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ¢ )« (insertno.) [__] 4947(a)(1

yor L] 527

J Website: p» WAWW . SEARCHANDCARE . ORG

If "No," attach a list.
H(c) Group exemption number P>

See instructions

K Form of organization: |.X_| Corporation Trust || Association Other p»

[L Vear of formation: 197 4] M State of legal domicile: NY

| Part | Summary

g 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: See Schedule O
c
g 2 Check this box P> L_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . .. 23
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 23
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line2a) . . . ... 27
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) ... ...\ ooooooeo oo 83
;:5 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), Ine 12 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T Part |, fine 11 ..., 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VII, fine 1h) 1,475,134. 2,024, 621.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) . . . 175,465. 171,938.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... ... 231,430. 256 ’ 199.
11 Other revenue (Part Vi, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), fine 12) ..., 1,882,029. 2,452,758.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . .. 70,779. 27,188,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part [X, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510} . ... 1,108,883. 1,363,990.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 11e) ... 0. 0.
é- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 181,178
Y1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (4), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 324,032. 351,682.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... 1,503,694. 1,742,870,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... ... 378,335. 709,888.
6§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5(20 Totalassets (Part X, Ine 16) 6,363,156. 6,045,822,
Z5| 21 Totalliabilties (Part X, n€ 26) ... ..o 354,003. 201,208.
g% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ... 6,009,153. 5,844,614.

rPart Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declgzaton of pregprer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowlegge. 4

} S—W [ 3/i5 ],23
Sign ignattre of o Datf /
Here AARON "ROONEY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and tifle D
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's’s’ig_ngufe Ui { ’ | Dale chek ||| PTIN

Paid Kevin Sunkel Kevin Sunkel * 02/21/23| iempons PO0706145
Preparer |Firm'sname p Owen J Flanagan & Co Firm'sEINp. 13-2060851
Use Only |Firm's address ), 60 East 42nd Street

New York, NY 10165 Phoneno.212-682-2783

LX] Yes Cl No

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

132001 12-08-21

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Page2
l Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart ... D
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
The mission is to seek out older people in the community who need
assistance in managing life's daily activities or accessing essential
services, and to provide them with the support and companionship they
need to live with security and dignity in the manner they choose.
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7? DYes DZ] No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... [:]Yes [}:] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 1 7 3 3 1 7 5 4 8 e including grants of $ 2 7 1 1 9 8 . ) (Revenue $ 1 7 1 7 9 3 8 o)
As part of a full spectrum of care management, Search & Care assists
clients who apply for benefits and entitlements, arranges homecare &
transportation, advocates in legal, health care and housing matters,
provides bill paying & budgeting assistance, assesses mental health
needs (referring to appropriate therapeutic providers), arranges for
weekday & weekend meals, facilitates therapeutic group programs, offers
surrogate family-like support for isolated elders who have few, if any,
available family or friends, matches clients with volunteers who assist
with shopping and escort clients to medical and other appointments, and
augments agency services with graduate occupational therapy and nursing
interns who assist with nutritional assessments, blood pressure checks,
home safety, emergency preparedness and socialization.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue 3 )
4e Total program service expenses P> 1,331,548,

Form 990 (2021)

132002 12-09-21
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Form 990 (2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790  Page3

| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE A e 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il | ... 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . .. .. ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SChedUle D, Part Il e, 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI VI X, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Pt Ve Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl . ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 2572 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . .. . . ... 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .. 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI@nd Xl e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional .. .. .. 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iy? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fland IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mere than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I.See instructions ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete SChedule G, Part Il ... 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H o 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . 21 X
132003 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
13580221 788682 1276 2021.05050 Search and Care., Inc 1276 1



Form 990 (2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 pPaged
[Part IV] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part 1X, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete

Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. 1f "NO," O T0 lIN€ 25@ ... 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bONAS? e o 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part I/ 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a'7 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . .. . ... 28b X
¢ A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b?/f
s, complete SChedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M . . 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | ... . ... . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part 1l 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regutfations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, 11, or IV, and
Part V, i€ T . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .. ... ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O oo 38 | X

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . ... 1a 16
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable ... .. . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNers? . 1c
132004 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790  Pageb
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return .. 2a 27
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . ... 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions. ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . .. ... ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. ... .. 5b X
if "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? i 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

0 IlE FOMM 82820 o 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year ... .. ... | 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f X
g if the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? gb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, fine 1 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ............... \ 12b l
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand .. ... 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O . ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YEAr? e 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
132005 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Pageb
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. rFor each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . .. . 1a 23
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 23
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ... 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . .. .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stocknolders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVErning body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing bOAY? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
A The QOVEIMING DOy ? e 8a | X
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gh | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule O .. . ... ... .. ... ............ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt pUrpOSes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go toline 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disciose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... ... 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how this WaS GONE . 12¢ | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’'s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUNNG te YEAr? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PPNY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website @ Another’s website [K] Upon request I:j Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records | 2
The Organization - 212-289-5300
1844 Second Avenue, New York, NY 10128

132008 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790  pPage?
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part VIl |:]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | . cl'icczks:i\loorgthan one Reponablfe Reportablg Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a drrector/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for é . B organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 8 g . g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations é = B . 1099-NEC) and related
below s é 5 5 gé = organizations
line) HEIEIE R
(1) Brian Kravitz 40.00
Executive Director X 164, 346. 0. 12,129.
(2) Natasha S, Brown 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(3) Nina Sumers Myers 5.00
Vice President X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Caroline M, Tripp 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Neil E. Botwinoff 5.00
Secretary X X O . 0 . 0 .
(6) J. Peyton Carr 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(7) Melissa B, Epperly 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Brian Boye 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(9) Margaret Diaz-Cruz 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Suzanne Goldhirsch 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Barbara D, Hayes 3. 00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Ann Hall Kaplan 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(13) B. Hunt Lawrence 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(14) Kathleen B, Linburn 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Alexander Cochran 5.00
Treasurer X X 0 . 0. 0.
(16) Susan M, Relyea 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(17) Orla Coleman 20.00
President X X 0. 0. 0.
132007 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Page8

[Part Vi I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (o) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (o ot Crif:’f'r}"g:mn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | 2 the organizations compensation
hours for | = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related § § 2 (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g |E 1099-NEC) and related
below ERE- RN -0 organizations
line) 1212 |£|35 |28 &
(18) Christine L. Robinson 3.00
Director 0. 0. 0.
(19) Claudia G. Thompson 3 o 00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(20) Kate A, Karet 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(21) Bernadette Cruz 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(22) Jennifer Hoblyn 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(23) Matthew James 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(24) Jacques Anderson 3.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
1b Subtotal ... ... il | 4 164,346. 0. 12,129.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 164,346. 0.l 12,1289.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P>

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Yes | No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization'’s tax year.

(A) (B)
Name and business address NONE Description of services

<
Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization | 2 0

132008 12-09-21
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Form 990 (2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790  Page9
[Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl D
(A) (B) () (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
fénug 1 a Federated campaigns ... .. 1a
g 3 b Membership dues . . ... 1b
‘,;5 ¢ Fundraisingevents ... 1c 126 ’ 998.
%_‘@ d Related organizations 1d
gE e Government grants (contributions) |1e 491,425.
.g‘f £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
5% similar amounts not included above  {1f | 1,406,198,
%% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 19 $ 1 1 5 7 8 4 O )
O®| h Total.Addlinestaf .. ... ... . e e p 2,024,621.
Business Code
¢ | 2a CLIENT SERVICES 624100 171,938, 171,938.
S
a f Al other program service revenue
q Total. Addlines2a2f ..o » 171,938.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . N » 53,638. 53,638.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 4
5 ROYAM®S ..o >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less:rental expenses . [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Net rental income or (I0SS)  ...oooiioiiiiie e »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a1415,034.
b Less: cost or other basis
§ and sales expenses 701212,473.
0 ¢ Gainor{loss) ... 7¢1202,561.
€ | d Net@ainor(loss) ... ... > | 202,561, 202,561.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ 126,998, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 ... sa| 69,278.
b Less: directexpenses ... 8sb| 69,278.
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events  ............... > 0.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ... ... .. 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... . | -
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold .. . .. 10b)
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory .. _.......... |
* Business Code
3
g¢
2
s d Allotherrevenue . ...
e Total. Addlines11a-11d ... oo >
12 Total revenue, Seeinstructions ... oo » 2,452 ,758.] 171,938. 0.l 256,199.
132009 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021)

Search and Care,

Inc

23-7444790

Page 10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total eégenses Progragr?)service Managé?n)em and Fun IrJa)isim;;
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 27,198. 27,198.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuais. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 188,055. 103,430. 28,208. 56 ,417.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) ...
7 Other salaries and wages ... 936,128, 772,375, 102,563. 61,190.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 31,027. 26,753. 3,230. 1,044.
9 Other employee benefits ... 122,997. 96,434. 14,218. 12,345.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 85,783. 67,045. 9,947. 8,791.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legal . . ...
c Accounting . 43,913. 15,848. 28,065.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
f Investment managementfees .. ... ..
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 97,383, 76,111. 11,292, 9,980.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses .. 34,443. 28,558. 3,124. 2,761.
14 Information technology ... .. ... ... ...
15 Rovyalties ...
16 OCCUPANCY .. ... ... . 88,307, 69,016. 10,240. 9,051.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials _
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . 21,340. 16,678. 2,475. 2,187.
23 Insurance ... 12,532, 12,532.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Other Operating 50,309. 28,647. 4,250. 17,412,
b Client Services 3,455, 3,455.
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,742,870, 1,331,548. 230,144. 181,178,
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » E if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
132010 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Page 11
[Part X [ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . e D
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing ... ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,223,323, 2 1,626,535.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 98,500.] 3 500,802.
4  Accounts receivable, Net 51 P 560.] 4 36 1 059.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... . 6
2 7 Notes and loans receivable, net .. 7
§ 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . .. ... 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .. 10,676. 9 17,691.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 374,246.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 340,053. 24,618.] 10c 34,193.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 3 ’ 576 . 655.] 11 2 ‘ 983 . 482.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 1,322,691, 12 797,833.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible @ssets 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 . 55,133.] 15 49,227.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 33) ... _ 6,363,156.] 16 6,045,822,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 95, 237. 17 126,981.
18 Grants payable ... 18
19 Deferred revenue . . ... 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
] 22  Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
b trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
:'('3 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... .. 22
- | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
OF SChedUIE D ... 258,766.| 25 74,227.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 354,003.] 26 201,208,
° Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> [X]
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& | 27 Netassets without donor restrictions 5,287,218.] 27 4,718,707,
@ |28 Netassets with donor restrictions 721,935.| 28 1,125,907,
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> (]
w and complete lines 29 through 33.
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 29
g 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... ... 30
< | 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
§ 32  Total net assets or fund balances 6,009,153.] 32 5,844,614.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 6,363,156.] 33 6,045,822,
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Form 990 {2021) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Pagei2
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XI ... ‘:]

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

1 2,452,758,
2 1,742,870.
3 709,888.
4 6,009,153.
5 -874,427.
6
7
8
9

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities ...
Investment expenses

Prior period adjuStments e

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) . ...

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

COIUMIN (B)) oo e 10 5,844,614.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XII ... D

Yes | No

© 0 NGO~ WN

0.

-
o

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [X] Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[:| Separate basis [__—] Consolidated basis l_____] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ lf "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
................................................ 3b
Form 990 (2021)

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990] Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 1
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790

| Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 ]
]
]
]

S W N

0 o0 #0 0

10

11
12

10

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)( 1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)}(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 11l

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d E] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e L__] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type il

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization in('Vy)O‘S[‘Sg\?er{(lnﬁﬂ‘gZ%‘(‘)%”umﬁ‘[’? (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
° above (see instructions)) Yes No
Total

LLHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Se

ction A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3 .
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

1415435.

1048891.

1374085.

1475134.

2024621.

7338166.

1415435.

1048891.

1374085.

1475134,

2024621.

7338166.

938,903.

6399263.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>

7
8

10

1
12
13

Amounts fromline4 .
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI) ..

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

{e) 2021

(f) Total

1415435.

1048891.

1374085.

1475134.

2024621.

7338166.

59,022.

88,830.

87,470.

48,235.

53,638.

337,195.

7675361.

12]

878,922,

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Il line 14

14

83.37 %

15

80.92 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

132
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Pages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |I. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmentai unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand 7b ...

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7¢ from ling 6.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromliine6 . ...

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b ... ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) oo
13 Total support. (Add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this DOX AN STOP MOTE ..ot oo » [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 ... 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. .. | 2 D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. ... | 3 [_—_l

132023 01-04-22 Schedute A (Form 890) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Pages
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). : 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"'Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
132024 01-04-21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Pages
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above?/f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involverment. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
132025 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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| Part V

Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Qs W N =

O (O |h (WD (=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

o]

~

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

o a0 T |o

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

N

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

)

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Muttiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

0 N {0 O

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 N O (O s

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

QAW N |

oD W N (=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

132026 01-04-22
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[Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0]

Excess Distributions

(i)

Underdistributions

Pre-2021

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2021

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Tk |0 |alo |T(w

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

H

Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7: $

[

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

T

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero, explain in Part V). See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

o o (O |T |©

Excess from 2021

132027 01-04-22
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Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Ii, line 17a or 17b; Part Il line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

132028 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements T
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 202 1
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service PGo to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790

Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

N A~ WN =2

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

...................................................... [ ves [ InNo
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... e eiiiiiieiiiiii il E] Yes l:] No
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[:] Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat [:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
[:] Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation asemMENtS 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National ReGISter | .. . i 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p»

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... D Yes :] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viotations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» 3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)}?
9 InPart XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 1 |
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . |_ )
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Page2
| Part lll ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b l:] Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... l:] Yes [:] No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? l:] Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance oo 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the Year 1e
f OENAING DA ANCE 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... [:] Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XU o
I Part V ] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ... ... 3,602,761, 2,716,080, 2,580,445, 2,362,568, 2,280,698,
b Contributions ... 150,000, 200,000, 5,000, 155,000, 5,000,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses -620 260, 792,250, 230,055, 155,191, 166,426,
d Grants or scholarships ... ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 122,912, 105,569, 99,420, 92,314, 89,556,
f Administrative expenses ... ...
g End of year balance 3,009,589, 3,602 761, 2,716,080, 2,580,445, 2,362,568,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> 100 %
b Permanent endowment P> .0000 %

¢ Termendowment P .0000 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes —W
(i) Unrelated Organizations | e 3a(i) X
(i) Related OrGANIZAtONS | e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other l (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings .
¢ Leasehold improvements . ... 287,727, 279,425, 8,302.
d Equipment
e Other .. 86.,519. 60,628. 25,891.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) . o\ oo oo oo | 2 34,193.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Page3d
Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (inciuding name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...

(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

(A) Certificates of Deposit 797,833.] Cost

(

(C

(

(E

(F

@

(H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B> 797,833.

Part Vlil| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

e

=

<

e

—

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»
Part IX ] Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
) Custodial Funds Held for Clients 49,227.
3) Refundable advance liability 25,000.
4

b~

b~

G}

)
)
)
©)
@)
8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) liN€ 25.) .....\.ioccotiovisioeoioioie o > 74,227.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . . DZ]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Page4d
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 1,578,331.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -874 ; 427.

b Donated services and use of facilities . ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIWL) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e -874,427.
3 Subtractline 2e from liNe 1 3 2,452,758.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 4b

C A INes 43 aNd 8D 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I line 12.) oo 5 2,452,758.

Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 1,742,870.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C Other oSS 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XI1L) ... 2d

e Addlines2athrough 2d . . 2e 0.

3 1,742,870.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b . . .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

C ADGIINES 42 aNd 4D 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part / line 18.) .. oooooovveioiieini 5 1,742,870.

| Part XIll] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b: and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part V, line 4:

Search & Care maintains a board restricted quasi-endowment fund. 5% of a

three vear trailing average of the fair value of the fund is released

annually to help offset Search & Care's general operating costs.

Part X, Line 2:

MANAGEMENT HAS DETERMINED THAT THE ORGANIZATION HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS THAT WOULD REQUIRE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION AND/OR

DISCLOSURE.

132054 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Pages
[Part XlII | Supplemental Information (continueo)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2021
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f \:] Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d I:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? L—_] Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

o iii) Did . (v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual o n(m rmser | (iv) Gross receipts | to (or retained by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody | e o ctivity fundraiser to (or retained by)
t . Y

cg;giogu;%nos? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No

TO Al oo e »

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021

Search and Care,

Inc

23-7444790 Page2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
VYOR (d) Total events
KVILLE ANNUAL None (add col. (a) through
BALL BENEFIT col. (c)
o (event type) (event type) (total number) '
é 1 Grossreceipts 127,654. 68,622. 196,276.
2 Less: Contributions 75,000. 51,998. 126,998.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) 52,654. 16,624. 69,278.
4 Cashprizes . ...
5 Noncashprizes . ... ... ...
g
$|6 Rent/facilitycosts 15,000. 15,000.
8
G| 7 Foodandbeverages . . ... 25,600. 15,711. 41,311.
.‘D:
8 Entertainment . 5,400. 5,400.
9 Other direct expenses ... 6,654, 913. 7,567.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) . .. . | 4 69,278,
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column(d) .. oo » 0.
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
§ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
Q
o
1 Grossrevenue e
w|2 Cashprizes ...
?
&
&1 3 Noncashprizes ...
L
©
214 Rentfacilitycosts ...
a
5 Otherdirect expenses ...
Cdves % L dves %[ lves %
6 Volunteerlabor ... [_INo [ INo [ INo
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn (d) . >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column(d) ................................;.;....;;...;;;;;.;;.;. >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

132082 10-21-21 Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Page3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes I:] No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? | [ Jves [Ino

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility
b An outside facility

13a %

.................................................................................................................................................... 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name P>

Address P>

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P>

D Director/officer D Employee [:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [:l Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear |_ 2
Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

132083 10-21-21 Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Pages
| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 202 1
Compensated Employees

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury »AttaCh to Form 990. Open to P.ublic
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790
|Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[:] First-class or charter travel :] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees

E Discretionary spending account I:l Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain .. . . ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part il.

Compensation committee D Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant B Compensation survey or study
D—L] Form 990 of other organizations @ Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? e 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ili.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? ... 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Iil.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
A THe OFGaNIZAtON Y 6a X
b Any related Organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIl.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 872 If "Yes, " describe in Part Ul 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part Il ... .. 8 X
9 If"Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)7 o 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULEM Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) 202 1
| 4 Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790
|Part| | Types of Property

(@ (b) (o) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property .
Securities - Publicly traded X 8 115,840.FV at date of gift
Securities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

— ok
- O © O N O GO & WN

12  Securities - Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential ...
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Realestate-Other
18 Collectibles ..
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy .
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other P ( )
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other P | )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . . 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |l

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2021

132141 11-17-21

13580221 788682 1276 2021.05050 Search and Care, Inc 1276 1



Schedule M (Form 990) 2021 Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790 Page 2

Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

132142 11-17-21 Schedule M (Form 990) 2021

13580221 788682 1276 2021.05050 Search and Care, Inc 1276 1



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y YV
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 202 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Search and Care, Inc 23-7444790

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

Search and Care is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit, non-sectarian

organization, which assists vulnerable Upper East Side, Upper West Side

and East Harlem elders.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11b:

A committee of Board members and the Executive Director review the Draft

990 in conjunction with the auditors prior to electronic distribution to

the entire Board and filing with the IRS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c¢:

The audit committee monitors compliance with the conflict of interest

policy.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15a:

Annual compensation for the Executive Director is determined and approved

by the members of the Board of Directors Executive Committee. The

President interviews the Executive Director about annual accomplishments,

researches compensation comparability data published by the Non Profit

Coordinating Committee, then recommends a total annual compensation package

to the members of the Executive Committee. Discussion ensues, agreement on

a compensation package is reached, in person notification and explanation

is made to the Executive Director, and documents in writing to the

Controller.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

132211 11-11-21

13580221 788682 1276 2021.05050 Search and Care. Inc 1276 1



Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

Page 2

Name of the organization

Search and Care, Inc

Employer identification number

23-7444790

The Organization makes all governing documents,

including by-laws and the

conflict of interest policy,

available to the public upon regquest.

132212 11-11-21

13580221 788682 1276

2021.05050 Search and Care,

Inc

Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

1276 1



13580221 788682 1276

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property) 990
P Attach to your tax return.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

.. 4962

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service  (99)

OMB No. 1545-0172

2021

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates

Search and Care, Inc Form 990 Page 10

Identifying number

23-7444790

[ Part | I Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see inStructions) ... 1 1,050,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) ... 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2,620,000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions ... ........coeiiien.. 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount fromline29 . 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 ... 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2020 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more thanline 11 ..................... ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2022. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ............ PI 13 ’
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
| Part Il| Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don’t include listed property )
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
HNE TAX YA 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) .. oo 16
rPartM MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2021 ... ... 17 I 14,882.
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here . .. .. > :!
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2021 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery {(e) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) period
19a  3-year property 29,545.] 3 Yrs. HY |SL 2,640.
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year propernty
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
) / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property / 39 yrs. MM SA
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2021 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ 30vyear / 30 yrs. MM S/L
d 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
[Part IV| summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations -seeinstr. ... 22 17,522,

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts ...............................ooo0ooooe 23

116251 12-21-21 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

2021.05050 Search and Care, Inc

Form 4562 (2021)
1276 1



Form 4562 (2021)

Search and Care,

Inc

23-7444790 Page2

Part V

entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, and property used for

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? D Yes :] No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? |:] Yes D No
(a) l()g%e BU(S(]:I')WGSS/ (d) Basis for gi;)breciation (f) (g) (h) Ele((:t)ed
QEeonely | vasin | memen |G| S| Y| SRR | CER | eston 7
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified bUSINESS USE .. ... ... i 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
S %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/L -
% S/L -
: % S/L
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and online 21, page 1 . ... 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 ......oooooiiiioiiiiiiiie et 29

to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (don'tinclude commuting miles) ... .
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driVen
33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30 through 32 ...
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during off-duty hours? ...
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? . ...
36 Is another vehicle available for personal
USE D e
Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who aren’t
more than 5% owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
BN Oy O Y
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more OWNers .
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as Personal USe? ... ...
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the INformMation reCEIVEA Y e
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration USe?
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," don't complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
| Part VI | Amortization
(a) b (c) (d) (e) (f)
Description of costs Date amonrtization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2021 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2021 tax year
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report

43

116252 12-21-21

13580221 788682 1276

2021.
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Form 4562 (2021)
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OWEN J. FLANAGAN & COMPANY, LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

60 EAST 42"P STREET, SUITE 1400 OWEN J. FLANAGAN, CPA
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10165 (1925-1996)
KEVIN C. SUNKEL, CPA (212) 682-2783 MEMBERS OF AMERICAN
JOHN L. CORCORAN, CPA FAX (212) 697-5843 INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED
LAUREN A. REALE, CPA WWW.OJFLANAGAN.COM PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of the
Search and Care, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Search and Care, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Search and Care, Inc. as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilites under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Organization and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue
as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.



Independent Auditor’s Report
Page 2

Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but not absolute assurance, and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users made on the basis of these financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control—related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Report Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Search and Care, Inc.'s June 30, 2021 financial statements, and we have
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated September
22, 2021. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2021 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it
has been derived.

September 14, 2022



Exhibit A
SEARCH AND CARE, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2021)

2022 2021
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,586,096 $1,177,872
Contributions receivable 500,802 98,500
Other receivables 36,059 51,560
Prepaid expenses and other assets 17,691 10,676
Investments at fair value 3,821,754 4,944 797
Cash held for clients 49,227 55,133
Equipment and leasehold improvements, net 34,193 24,618
Total Assets $ 6,045,822 $ 6,363,156
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 126,981 $ 95237
Loan payable - 193,925
Refundable advance liability 25,000 9,708
Custodial funds 49 227 55,133
Total Liabilities 201,208 354,003
Net Assets
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions
Board-designated funds 3,009,589 3,602,761
Available for use 1,709,118 1,684,457
4,718,707 5,287,218
Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 1,125,907 721,935
Total Net Assets (Exhibit B) 5,844 614 6,009,153
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 6,045,822 $ 6,363,156

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SEARCH AND CARE, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2021)

Fund-raising

Exhibit B

Net Assets Net Assets
without Donor  with Donor Total Total
Restrictions Restrictions 2022 2021
Operating Revenue
Grants and contributions $ 1,080,149 $ 817474 $ 1,897,623 $ 1,400,693
Program revenue 171,938 - 171,938 175,465
Allocated investment income 127,798 - 127,798 113,133
Income from events and activities,
net of expenses of $69,278 and
$8,304 in 2022 and 2021,
respectively 126,998 - 126,998 74,441
In-kind donations - - - 617
1,506,883 817,474 2,324 357 1,764,349
Net assets released from restriction 413,502 (413,502) - -
Total Operating Revenue 1,920,385 403,972 2,324,357 1,764,349
Operating Expenses
Program services 1,331,548 1,331,548 1,162,853
Management and general 230,144 230,144 173,034
181,178 181,178 168,424
Total Operating Expenses 1,742,870 - 1,742,870 1,504,311
Excess (deficiency) of operating
revenue over operating expenses 177,515 403,972 581,487 260,038
Non-operating items
Net investment return (618,228) - (618,228) 799,471
Released for operations (127.798) - (127,798) (113,133)
Net non-operating items (746,026) - (746,026) 686,338
Change in Net Assets for Year (568,511) 403,972 (164,539) 946,376
Net Assets, beginning of year 5,287,218 721,935 6,009,153 5,062,777
Net Assets, End of Year $ 4718707 $1,125907 $ 5844614 $ 6,009,153

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Exhibit C
SEARCH AND CARE, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2021)

Support Services

Program  Management Total Support Total Total

Services  and General Fund-raising Services 2022 2021
Salaries $ 869,135 $ 128,952 $ 113,968 $ 242 920 $ 1,112,055 $ 885,048
Payroll taxes and benefits 196,903 28,214 25,819 55,033 251,936 223,832
Occupancy 52,060 7,724 6,827 14,551 66,611 58,380
Office expenses 21,053 3,124 2,761 5,885 26,938 16,470
Printing and publications 7,504 - - - 7,504 2,093
Telephone and utilities 16,956 2,516 2,224 4,740 21,696 19,182
Insurance - 12,532 - 12,532 12,5632 16,373
Client services and grants 30,653 - - - 30,653 73,420
Professional fees 15,848 28,085 - 28,065 43,913 103,683
Consultants 76,111 11,292 9,980 21,272 97,383 56,960
Depreciation and amortization 16,678 2,475 2,187 4,662 21,340 15,356
Other operating expenses 28,647 4,250 17,412 21,662 50,309 33,514
Total $ 1,331,548 $ 230,144 $ 181,178 $ 411,322 $ 1,742,870 $ 1,504,311

Comparative Totals - 2021 § 1,162,853 $ 173,034 $ 168,424

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Exhibit D
SEARCH AND CARE, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2021)

2022 2021
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in Net Assets for Year $ (164,539) $ 946,376
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash from operating activities:
Depreciation expense 21,340 15,356
Net realized and unrealized loss (gain) on investments 671,866 (751,235)
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Contributions receivable (402,302) 33,192
Other receivables 15,501 41,038
Prepaid expenses and other assets (7,015) 3,268
Decrease (increase) in liabilities:
Custodial funds (5,906) 171
Refundable advance liability 15,292 (4,500)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 31,744 (2,547)
Cash Provided by Operating Activities 175,981 281,119
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of equipment (30,915) (1,997)
Proceeds from sale of investments 829,063 250,433
Purchase of investments (377,886) (922,094)
Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 420,262 (673,658)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from loans - 193,925
Repayment of loans (193,925) (190,745)
Cash (Used in) Provided by Financing Activities (193,925) 3,180
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash for Year 402,318 (389,359)
Cash, beginning of year 1,233,005 1,622,364
Cash, End of Year $ 1,635,323 $ 1,233,005
Reconciliation to total cash:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,586,096 $ 1,177,872
Cash held for clients 49,227 55,133
$ 1,635,323 $ 1,233,005

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NOTE 1

Exhibit E

Page 1
SEARCH AND CARE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Organization and Tax Status

NOTE 2

Search and Care, Inc. (Search and Care), incorporated in 1974, seeks out and assists the aged
and homebound primarily in the Yorkville, Carnegie Hill and East Harlem areas of New York
City. Search and Care initiated services commencing July 1, 2021 along the upper West Side
(UWS) at the urging of many foundations, faith and community partners who felt the UWS
geography lacked genuine social service providers. The UWS expansion includes care
management and supportive services for the same population on the upper East Side which
include the aged and homebound. Search and Care is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internai Revenue Code as a publicly supported organization described in
Section 509(a). The Organization’s support comes primarily through grants and contributions
from private foundations, individuals, corporations, Board fundraising and other friends.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting and Use of Estimates

Search and Care prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting. The
preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires Search and Care’s management to make certain
estimates and assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingencies at the date of financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Method of Presentation

The financial statements report amounts separately by class of net assets. Net assets without
donor restriction are those currently available at the discretion of the Board for use in Search
and Care’s operations. Net assets with donor restriction consist of net assets that are to be
spent on a specific operating purpose as stipulated by the donor and amounts that are to be
held in perpetuity in accordance with donor wishes. All contributions are considered available for
use, unless specifically restricted by the donor or subject to other legal restrictions

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash held in checking and savings accounts as well as
certificates of deposit which have a maturity date of three months or less.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing various programs and other activities has been summarized on a
functional basis on the statement of activities and on the statement of functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and support services
benefited. The Organization allocates these expenses based on estimates of time and effort per
employee which is a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. Management and general
expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific
function but provide for the overall support and direction of Search and Care.



NOTE 2

Exhibit E

Page 2
SEARCH AND CARE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments

Investments are held in a combined portfolio and carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices. Changes in the fair value of investments are reported in the statement of activities as net
realized and unrealized gain or loss. Realized gains and losses from the sale of investments are
determined by comparison of cost to proceeds on the average cost method. Purchases and
sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is recorded on the
accrual basis and dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date.

Investment Policy

The Organization’s objectives are to safeguard its financial assets and ensure that they are
readily available to the Organization for its programmatic needs, while obtaining a reasonable
return on assets. The Organization’s cash-flow structure and liquidity needs are such that it has
only a moderate risk tolerance.

Fair Value Measurement of Investments

Investments are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices. Search and Care follows
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) guidance on Fair Value Measurements which
defines fair value and establishes a fair value hierarchy organized into three levels based upon
the input assumptions used in pricing assets. Level 1 inputs have the highest reliability and are
related to assets with unadjusted quoted prices in active markets. Level 2 inputs relate to
assets with other than quoted prices in active markets which may include quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities or other inputs which can be corroborated by observable market data.
Level 3 inputs are unobservable input and are used to the extent that observable inputs do not
exist.

Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

Equipment and leasehold improvements, purchased over $1,000 are recorded at cost or, if
donated, at the estimated fair value of the assets at the date of donation. Costs for repair and
maintenance are charged to expense as incurred. All equipment and leasehold improvements
are depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Estimated
useful lives used to calculate depreciation are as follows:

Leasehold improvements Lease term
Equipment and computers 3 years

In-kind Donations

Members of the Board of Directors and certain other volunteers have contributed time to Search
and Care. The financial statements do not reflect the value of these contributed services
because they do not meet the criteria required for such recognition.

Contributed services from professionals, that would otherwise have been paid for, are
recognized and recorded in the financial statements at the estimated fair value. Donated goods
are recorded at their estimated fair value on the date of gift.



NOTE 2

Exhibit E
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SEARCH AND CARE., INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Grants and Contributions

Grants and contributions received, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as
revenue in the period received at their fair values. Long term pledge receivables, if any, are
discounted to present value using the Prime Rate. Contributions restricted to purchase
equipment are released from restriction when the asset is placed in service unless the donor
requires a specific period use.

Stock Donations

The Organization has a policy to sell all stock gifts immediately upon receipt.

Summarized Comparative Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with Search and Care's
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021 from which the summarized information
was derived.

Measure of Operations

In its statement of activities, the Organization includes in its definition of operations all revenues
and expenses that are an integral part of its programs and supporting activities. Investment
income, including net realized and unrealized gains and losses, earned in excess of the
Organization's aggregate authorized spending amount are recognized as non-operating
revenue.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

Search and Care recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if these positions are more
likely than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the Organization has no
uncertain tax positions that would require financial statement recognition and/or disclosure.
Search and Care is no longer subject to examination by applicable taxing jurisdictions prior to
2019.

Subsequent Events
In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, Search and Care evaluated

subsequent events after the statement of financial position date of June 30, 2022 through
September 14, 2022 which was the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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NOTE 3 Concentration of Credit Risk

Search and Care maintains cash balances with banking institutions that at times during the year
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s insurable limits. This potentially subjects
Search and Care to a concentration of credit risk. Search and Care has not experienced any
losses in such accounts. The investment portfolio is diversified by type of investments and

industry concentrations so that no individual investment or group of investments represents a
significant concentration of credit risk.

NOTE 4 Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

Equipment and leasehold improvements consist of the following at June 30, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021
Leasehold improvements $287,727 $286,357
Office equipment 86,519 56,974

374,246 343,331
Less: Accumulated depreciation (340,053) (318,713)
$ 34193 $ 24618

NOTE5 Investments and Investment Return

The investments at June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, consist of the following:

2022 2021

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Short-term cash $ 40439 $ 40439 $ 45451 $ 45451
Certificates of deposit 797,833 797,833 1,322,691 1,322,691

Multi-strategy mutual funds 2,905,600 2,983,482 2,624,348 _ 3,576,655

$3,743,872 $3,821,754 $3,992,490 $4,944,797




Exhibit E

Page 5
SEARCH AND CARE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE § Investments and Investment Return (Continued)

The following are major categories of investments measured at fair value as of June 30:

2022
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Short-term cash $ 40,439 $ - $ 40439
Certificates of deposit - 797,833 797,833
Multi-strategy mutual funds 2,983,482 - 2,983,482
Total $3,023921 $ 797,833 $3,821,754
2021
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Short-term cash $ 45451 § - $ 45451
Certificates of deposit - 1,322,691 1,322,691
Multi-strategy mutual funds 3,576,655 - 3,576,655
Total $3,622,106 $1,322691 $4,944 797

In 2022, Level 2 investments consisted of one certificate of deposit (CD) with a three-month
maturity date of September 10, 2022. In 2021, Level 2 investments consisted of two certificates
of deposit (CD). One was a twelve-month CD with a maturity date of September 10, 2021 and
the other was a twelve-month CD with a maturity date of March 10, 2022.

Investment return for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 consists of the following:

2022 2021

Dividend and interest income $ 53,638 $ 48,236
Realized and unrealized gain on investments _ (671,866) 751,235

$(618,228) $799,471

For purposes of the statement of activities, Search and Care considers Board authorized
spending amounts to be available for operations which are included in operating revenue. The
excess or deficiency of actual investment return over such authorized amounts is considered
non-operating.

2022 2021
Investment income for operations $ 127,798 $113,133
Non-operating investment income (loss) (746,026) 686,338

$(618,228) $799471
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NOTE 6  Custodial Funds
Search and Care provides assistance to certain elderly clients who require help in managing
their finances. Clients’ funds are maintained in a separately administered, commingled account
from which expenses are paid on behalf of each client. Search and Care collects no fees for
these services.
A summary of the activity for such clients’ custodial funds at June 30, 2022 and 2021 is as
follows:

2022 2021
Beginning cash balance $ 55133 $ 54,962
Funds received 115,637 121,475
170,770 176,437

Funds disbursed (121,543) (121,304)
Ending cash balance $ 49,227 $ 55133

NOTE 7 Commitment and Contingencies
Search and Care occupies office space pursuant to a lease agreement expiring April 14, 2023.
Future annual minimum lease payments at June 30, 2022 are $45,125 for fiscal year 2023.
Occupancy expense totaled $66,611 and $58,380 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

NOTE 8 Renewable Grant Contract
A Department for the Aging grant was awarded to Lenox Hill Neighborhood House, with Search
and Care listed as one of the subcontractors. This grant is to support the implementation of
case management services for elders living between East 59" Street and East 125" Street in
New York City, for which Search and Care received $163,055 during fiscal year 2022. As of
July 1, 2022 this contract was renewed for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023 for
approximately $163,055.

NOTE 9 Contingent Grant

In 2022, a contingent grant of $90,000 was received with a portion of contractual requirements
that were not met at year-end and therefore not reflected as revenue in these financial
statements. During 2022, the Organization received $40,000 of this grant of which $25,000 is
reflected as a refundable advance liability on the Statement of Financial Position and $15,000 is
reflected as grants and contributions on the Statement of Activities. During 2021, the remaining
amount of the conditional grant from 2020 of $38,000 was received of which $42,500 was
reclassed and reflected as grants and contributions on the Statement of Activities and $9,708
was reflected as a refundable advance liability on the Statement of Financial Position.
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NOTE 10 Fundraising Events and Activities
Search and Care sponsored different events and activities during the years ended June 30,
2022 and 2021 to raise additional funds for its charitable activities. These events and the net
income derived are as follows:
June 30, 2022
Income  Expenses NetIncome
Yorkville Ball $127654 $ 52654 $ 75,000
Annual Benefit 68,622 16,624 51,998
$196,276 $ 69,278 $126,998
June 30, 2021
Income  Expenses Net Income
Theatre Benefit $ 45930 $ 1,901 $ 44,029
Annual Benefit 36,815 6,403 30,412
$ 82745 $ 8,304 $ 74441
NOTE 11 Board Designated Funds

The board designated funds were established by the Board with the purpose of creating a quasi-
endowment that would generate income to support the administrative expenses of Search and
Care. Under the Board’s investment and spending policy, a sum equal to 5% of a three-year
trailing average of the fair value of investments is released for the use by Search and Care for
its general purposes.

In September 2011, the Board initiated a multi-year 40" Anniversary appeal designed to both
strengthen and expand upon existing agency programs and services, and ensure that these
programs will be available in subsequent years for future elders, despite any downturns or
turbulence in the economic environment. The funds were held in a liquid money market account
up until March 2018, at which point they were transferred to a multi-strategy mutual fund.

The board designated funds for administrative expenses had the following activity for the years
ended June 30, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021

Balance, beginning of year $2,991,739 $2,239,928

New designated funds 150,000 200,000
Investment return (516,287) 657,380
Funds released (122,912) (105,569)

Balance, end of year $2,502,540 $2,991,739
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NOTE 11 Board Designated Funds (Continued)

The board designated fund under the 40™ anniversary appeal had the following activity for the
year ended June 30, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021

Balance, beginning of year $ 611,022 $476,152
Investment return (103,973) 134,870

$ 507,049 $611,022

NOTE 12 Net Assets with Donor Restriction

Net assets with Donor Restriction at June 30, 2022 and 2021 are available for certain donor
stipulated purposes as follows:

2022 2021

Pet and elder empowerment $ 219,567 $112,363
East Harlem expansion and programs 9,817 35,630
Money Matters program - 5,388
Client programs 112,317 118,641
Support for care manager positions, occupational

therapist, nurse and homecare worker 543,873 398,577
Capital improvements and purchases - 1,336
Time restricted 150,000 -
Upper West Side expansion and programs 90,333 50,000

$1,125907 $721,935

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses for the following

purposes:
2022 2021

Pet and elder empowerment $ 58410 $ 47,064
East Harlem expansion and programs 75,813 43,134
Money Matters program 5,388 15,726
Client programs 50,184 77,014
Support for care manager positions, occupational

therapist, nurse and homecare worker 147,704 82,934
Capital improvements and purchases 16,336 3,664
Upper West Side expansion and programs 59,667 237,500

$ 413502 $507.036
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Grants and pledges receivable of $500,802 at June 30, 2022 are expected to be collected within

Search and Care has a defined contribution pension plan that covers substantially all of its full-
time employees. Plan expense is based upon a percentage of employee compensation and
totaled $41,841 and $48,884 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

NOTE 13 Contributions Receivable
fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.

NOTE 14 Pension Plan

NOTE 15

Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets

The following reflects Search and Care’s financial assets as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,
reduced by amounts not available for general expenditures within one year of the statement of
financial position date:

2022 2021

Cash and cash equivalents $1,586,096 $1,177,872
Cash held for clients 49,227 55,133
Investments 3,821,754 4944 797
Contributions receivable 500,802 98,500
Other receivables 36,059 51,560
5,993,938 6,327,862

Less:
Custodial cash held for clients 49,227 55,133
Donor-imposed time or purpose restriction 1,125,907 721,935
Board Designations 3,009,589 3,602,761

Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditure within one year $1,809,215 $1,948,033

Search and Care’s financial assets are all liquid in nature. The Board of Directors has created
two quasi-endowments. One is set up to assist with covering the occupancy costs of the
organization through a monthly draw based on a spending policy as described in Note 11. The
other is reserved to fund future needs. Search and Care monitors its cash flow monthly and
transfers cash as needed into its operating account.
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Loan Payable

NOTE 17

In April 2020, Search and Care was granted a loan in the amount of $190,745, pursuant to the
Paycheck Protection Program (the “PPP) under Division A, Title | of the CARES Act, which was
enacted March 27, 2020. The loan matures after two years and bears interest at a rate of 1%
per annum, payable monthly after six months. Funds from the loan may be used for payroli
costs, health care benefits, mortgage payments, rent, utilities, and interest on other debt
obligations incurred after February 15, 2020. Under the terms of the PPP, certain amounts of
the loan may be forgiven if they are used for qualifying expenses as described in the CARES
Act. Search and Care received forgiveness on the loan in May 2021 and recognized it as grants
and contributions revenue during fiscal year 2021.

In January 2021 the U.S. Small Business Administration, in consultation with the Treasury
Department, announced that the Paycheck Protection Program (the “PPP) reopened for new
and certain existing PPP borrowers under certain limitations. During February 2021, Search
and Care was granted a loan during the second round in the amount of $193,925 subject to the
same general loan terms as their first draw. Search and Care received forgiveness on the loan
in December 2021 and recognized it as grants and contributions revenue during fiscal year
2022.

Subsequent Events — 50" Anniversary Gala

NOTE 18

In November 2022, Search and Care is hosting a Gala at the Yacht Club. Search and Care is
initiating this momentous benefit, in part, to informally raise funds that will support the client
programs and services that the agency offers on both the Eastside and Westside. In anticipation
of the upcoming 50" Anniversary of Search and Care, the agency has also raised funds as part
of a campaign during fiscal year 2022. Search and Care has been awarded approximately
$250,000 which is part of grants and contributions on the Statement of Activities and includes a
$150,000 pledge that is part of time restricted net assets with donor restrictions.

COVID-19

In March 2020, the Worid Health Organization declared the incidence of COVID-19 to be a
pandemic. As a result, the fiscal year 2022 Theatre Benefit and Jazz Event and fiscal year 2021
Annual Benefit and Yorkville Ball were cancelled. The fiscal year 2021 Theatre Benefit was held
virtually. The COVID-19 pandemic has resulted in substantial volatility in global financial
markets. As the outbreak continues, Search and Care may continue to experience a disruption
in operations as well as a decline in contributions received or level or contributions and fair
value of investments. Due to changing market conditions, an estimate of the total loss due to
the outbreak, if any, cannot be determined as this time.



